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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:37 AM
To: 'Rhonda Dulgar'
Subject: RE: PSC Docket No. 20170001

Good morning Ms. Dulgar, 
 
We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for Docket 
20170001. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:04 AM 
To: Records Clerk; Brandy Butler 
Subject: PSC Docket No. 20170001 
 
Please update the contact information for the Florida Retail Federation in the above-referenced docket so they can 
receive electronic copies of the documents instead of faxes. 
 
Samantha Padgett (Samantha@frf.org) 
Scott Shalley (scott@frf.org) 
 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.  I appreciate your help with this matter! 
 
 
Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush,  
    Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida  32308 
Phone:  850-385-0070 
Fax:  850-385-5416 
Email:  rhonda@gbwlegal.com 
http://www.gbwlegal.com/ 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
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This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is 
legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication 
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information 
contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, 
distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender’s written consent.  ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED.  If you 
have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and 
destroy any copies.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Samantha Padgett [mailto:Samantha@frf.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:57 AM 
To: Sherry Whitney; Rhonda Dulgar 

�Subject: RE: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
Please use my email (samantha@frf.org) and Scott Shalley's email (scott@frf.org).  Thank you so much! 
 
Samantha H. Padgett 
Vice President & General Counsel 
Florida Retail Federation 
samantha@frf.org 
850.222.4082 (o) 
850.528.5006 (c) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sherry Whitney 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:43 AM 
To: Rhonda Dulgar <rhonda@gbwlegal.com> 
Cc: Samantha Padgett <Samantha@frf.org> 

�Subject: RE: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
Thank you Rhonda! 
 
Well, as I am retiring in less than 3 weeks, I believe I am doing quite well, thank you!  I hope you are well also. 
 
I am copying our General Counsel Samantha Padgett, on this as she might know how best to handle. 
 
All the best! 
 
Sherry 
 
Sherry Whitney 
Legislative Team Administrator 
Florida Retail Federation 
850.222.4082 
sherry@frf.org  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com] 
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Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:40 AM 
To: Sherry Whitney <Sherry@frf.org> 
Subject: FW: Fax serve �r SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
Hey Sherry: 
 
Hope you're doing well.   
 
I'm not sure who the contact person is now that Randy has retired.  If you want to send me whatever information the 
Clerk's Office needs, I'll be glad to e-mail them and get that changed.  Or if whoever the contact person is now wants to 
e-mail the Clerk's Office directly, that will be fine too.  Just let me know. 
 
:-) 
 
Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush,  
    Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida  32308 
Phone:  850-385-0070 
Fax:  850-385-5416 
Email:  rhonda@gbwlegal.com 
http://www.gbwlegal.com/ 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is 
legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication 
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information 
contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, 
distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender’s written consent.  ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED.  If you 
have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and 
destroy any copies.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Brandy Butler [mailto:bbutler@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:35 AM 
To: Rhonda Dulgar 
Subject: RE: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from F �PSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
Hi Rhonda, 
 
It looks like we don't have an email address listed in our system and that is why they are receiving the faxes.  Please have
them email clerk@psc.state.fl.us with their updated contact information, so they can receive emails.   
 
Thanks! 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:09 AM 
To: Brandy Butler 

�Subject: FW: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Schef Wright 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 4:05 PM 
To: Rhonda Dulgar 

�Subject: FW: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
Hey Rhonda -  I'm not sure, but I believe that this has to do with email service copies to the FRF in the Fuel Docket, which
is now Docket No. 20170001.  Will you please see if you can figure it out and get it straightened out so that Samantha 
will receive email copies instead of this fax stuff?  Thanks and all the best,  Schef   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Samantha Padgett [mailto:Samantha@frf.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:38 PM 
To: Schef Wright 

�Subject: FW: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
Do we need to do anything with this? We received similar docs for Gulf and FPL. 
 
Samantha H. Padgett 
Vice President & General Counsel 
Florida Retail Federation 
samantha@frf.org 
850.222.4082 (o) 
850.528.5006 (c) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sherry Whitney 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Samantha Padgett <Samantha@frf.org> 

�Subject: FW: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 
I believe this one is a repeat, but just in case... 
 
Sherry Whitney 
Legislative Team Administrator 
Florida Retail Federation 
850.222.4082 
sherry@frf.org  
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-----Original Message----- 
From: sherrys@frf.org [mailto:sherrys@frf.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:35 PM 
To: Sherry Spencer <SherryS@frf.org>; Joy Spillers <Joy@frf.org>; Sherry Whitney <Sherry@frf.org>; Tara Whitney 
<Tara@frf.org> 

�Subject: Fax server SERVER01 received a new fax from FPSCì —[bvPPH o®ÑŽµ. 
 

�Sender: FPSCì —[b-vPPH 
o®ÑŽµ 
 
Caller ID:  
Recipient name: Fax 
Pages: 4 
Transmission start time:  3:31:10 PM 
Transmission duration:  0:04:03 
Device name: Agere Systems USB 2.0 Soft Modem 




